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Springfield MA Public Records springfieldma@mycusthelp.net

Subject: [Records Center] Public Records Request :: R001942-020420

Date:
To:

February 19, 2020 at 3:49 PM
efalcon@aclum.org

--- Please respond above this line ---
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RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of February 04, 2020, Reference #
R001942-020420

Dear Emiliano Falcon,

This email is in response to your public records request to the City of
Springfield for “The ACLU seeks records related to the relationship
between Springfield Police Department and IBM related to the offering,
acquisition of, and/or use of facial-recognition technology, including

but not limited to products and services like Watson Al. Records
requested: The ACLU requests all such records created on or after
September 1, 2019, including but not limited to: 1. Communications
between any representative of the Springfield Police Department and any
representative of IBM pertaining to any facial-recognition product or
service, including any material sent by IBM or any of its

representatives; and 2. Internal communications between representatives
or employees of the Springfield Police Department relating to any IBM
facial-recognition product or service.”

Due to the capacity of the City to search for, collect,segregate and
examine any records during its normal business hours ofoperation, the
City is requesting an extension of twelve [12] business daysuntil
Friday, March 12, 2020 to provide any records that may be responsive
tothis request.

Should you be aggrieved by this response, you may appeal to the
Supervisor of Public Records in the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
Office pursuant to 950 CMR 32.00 and M.G.L.c. 66, §10(b).

Please contact the Public Records Coordinator, Andreal. Stone, by
responding to this email with any questions. Please reference public
recordsrequest #R001942-020420 in all correspondence regarding this
request.

Sincerely,
Andrea L. Stone
Public Records Coordinator

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the
Public Records Center
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